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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3.04 PM

To: ‘Diane Dalman’

Subject: RE: Change Mailing Address
Attachments: image004.jpg; imaged05.jpg; imageQ06.jpg

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. FI%JO(EOZOIB

/

Thank You ———
Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist

Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departmeant of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Diane Dalman [mailto:diane@craoh.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Mailing Address

Good afternoon,

I need to change our mailing address to 215 E State St, Trenton, OH 45067,

Best Regards,

Diane Dalman

President DBE/MWBE Certified
Construction Recruiters America

4302 Hollywood Blvd, #335

Hollywood, FL 33021

dianef@craoh.com

Make It A Great Day!

Blackberry: 520-270-9523

Phone: 513-428-0341 ext #210

Fax: 888-457-3336

Visit us at: http:/ /www.ConstructionRecruitersAmerica.com
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™
The Smart Choice for your Staffing Needs

Construction Recruiters America does not measure success by the number of employees placed or the
size of the client list. Rather success is measured by the number of “quallfied and dedicated”
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